
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118 
Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737 

 City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us 

  
 

GARIBALDI URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY (GURA) REGULAR MEETING 
 

Via Zoom https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88277892067 Meeting ID: 882 7789 2067 
Via Phone 253-215-8782 Password: 700417 

 
 
MONDAY, AUGUST 18, 2025: 5:30 PM 
 

A. ROLL CALL 
 

B. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. GURA Meeting Minutes 

a. February 24, 2025 GURA Special Meeting 
b. February 27, 2025 GURA Special Meeting 
c. May 5, 2025 GURA Special Meeting 
d. June 16, 2025 GURA Special Meeting 

 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS – Members of the public will each get up to three 

minutes (maximum may be lowered with Council approval) to comment on items on this agenda 
(except for public hearing items, which may only receive comment at that public hearing).  The 
Council will not engage in back-and-forth conversation during this meeting.  If you wish to speak, 
please sign up on the provided roster. 

 
D. OLD BUSINESS  

 
E. NEW BUSINESS 

1. GURA Application: 901 Garibaldi Avenue 
 

F. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
 

G. ADJOURNMENT 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88277892067


 

Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 12/16/20i24   Page 1 of 2 
 

     

GURA SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 24, 2025 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
A. ROLL CALL 

Chair Val Folkema called the Zoom only meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.  Online were Linda Bade,  
Norman “Bud” Shattuck, Valerie Schumann, Carolee North, Katie Findling, Sandra Tyrer, Dennis 
Cavitt, Cheryl Gierga and Val Folkema.  Staff online were Finance Officer Becca Harth, and Admin 
II Melora Hitchman.   
 

 
B. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 The minutes listed on the consent calendar, of June 20, 2023, and June 24, 2023, items g & i  

were removed from the consent calendar as they are minutes from budget meetings and need  
 to be approved by the budget committee.  Discussion followed about approving minutes from 
 so long ago and remembering what happened.   
 
 Val Schumann suggested amending the January 16, 2025, to read “expiring in 2027” instead of  
 “expiring soon” as the draft minutes read.  Linda Bade also had corrections to amend the  

February 11th minutes.  On page 1 under Election of officers it should read “nominated” instead 
of “elected” and under II. Selection of amendments to the GURA program requirements,  
paragraph two “new instruction” should read “new construction”. 
 
MOTION made by Mayor Findling to approve the consent calendar as amended and with  

 the two items being stricken.  Seconded by Cn Bade.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS – None 
 
 
D. OLD BUSINESS – None 
 
 
E. NEW BUSINESS 
  1.  GURA Application: 307 Mooring Basin 
  Chair Folkema stated the application is from Cavitt’s and what they are asking for 
  is a partial draw for work already completed and as expenses occur, they will be  
  submitted for reimbursement.  Discussion followed as whether expenses outside of the  
  12-month period qualify for reimbursement.  Discussion followed as to past practices. 
 
 
 

 
City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118 
Office (503) 322-3327 | Fax (503) 322-3737 
City Email: city@garibaldi.gov  
 



 

Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 12/16/20i24   Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
Mayor Findling announced that Garibaldi and Rockaway just lost power.  There was no longer a quorum 
present.  The meeting recessed at 5:53 p.m.  The meeting will be reconvened on a date, to be 
determined. 
 
         _________________________________ 
        Val Folkema, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Jake Boone, City Manager 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

GURA Special Meeting Minutes 2276/2025     Page 1 of 2 
 

     

GURA SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, February 27, 2025 – 5:00 p.m. 
 
A. ROLL CALL 
 Chair Folkema reconvened the GURA special meeting at 5:00 p.m. which had been recessed on  

February 24th, when the City lost power. Present were Val Folkema, Sandra Tyrer, Norman “Bud”  
Shattuck, Carolee North, Katie Findling and Cheryl Gierga on Zoom.  Staff present were Finance  
Officer Becca Harth and Admin II Melora Hitchman on Zoom. 

 
 Cn Shattuck asked if there would be a conflict of interest in parties being members of GURA and 
 the Port of Garibaldi Commission, or being an applicant and a member of the of the Port of  

Garibaldi Commission.  Chair Folkema said the building is not owned by the Port of Garibaldi, so  
there should be no conflict of interest.  Discussion followed.   

 
B. CONSENT CALENDAR – none 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS – none 
 
D. OLD BUSINESS 
 Chair Folkema requested a workshop to be scheduled an hour before the quarterly 
 meeting in May. 
 
 1.  GURA Application:  307 Mooring Basin 
 The Cavitt’s application and request was discussed in detail.  They are requesting  
 reimbursement of half of the total requested price of $25,000 now and $12,500 upon  

completion of the project. The Cavitt’s commitment to the project and the overall project was  
discussed. 

 
 MOTION made by Mayor Findling to approve the request from Amanda and Dennis Cavitt for 
 $25,000 reimbursement with half being paid now, and half being upon completion of the front 
 patio and deck upgrade.  Second by Cn Gierga.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 Discussion followed on roles of the staff and the importance of the GURA program. 
 
E.  NEW BUSINESS – none 
 
F. EXECUTIVE SESSION - none 
 
 
 
 

 
City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118 
Office (503) 322-3327 | Fax (503) 322-3737 
City Email: city@garibaldi.gov  
 



 

GURA Special Meeting Minutes 2276/2025     Page 2 of 2 
 

G. ADJOURNMENT  
 Chair Folkema adjourned the meeting at 5:33. 
 
        ___________________________________ 
        Val Folkema, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Jake Boone, City Manager 
  



 

GURA Special Meeting Minutes 05/05/2025   Page 1 of 1 
 

     

SPECIAL GURA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 5, 2025 – 4:20 p.m. 
Garibaldi City Hall, Community Hall, 106 7th Street, Garibaldi, OR 97118 & Via Zoom 
 
A.  CONVENING OF MEETING 
      Chair Folkema recessed the GURA Budget Committee Meeting and called to order the Special GURA         
      Committee meeting to order meeting to order at 4:20 p.m.  Present were Chair Folkema and GURA    
      Committee members Carolee North, Roger Cooper, Dennis Cavitt, and Judy Riggs, Mayor Findling,  
      and Councilors Linda Bade, Norman “Bud” Shattuck, Cheryl Gierga, and Sandy Tyrer. 
 
B.  APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO GARIBALDI URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY (GURA) BUDGET 
      COMMITTEE 
 
      MOTION made by Val Schumann to appoint Shirley Peters to the GURA Budget Committee.    
      Seconded by Linda Bade. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
      David Laine spoke questioning whether Michele Aeder was on the GURA Budget Committee. 
 
      MOTION made by Linda Bade to appoint Cynthia Oswald to the GURA Budget Committee.  
      Seconded by Cheryl Gierga.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
C.  ADJOURNMENT 
      Chair Folkema adjourned the meeting at 4:26 p.m. 
 
         
        __________________________________ 
        Val Folkema, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Jake Boone, City Manager 
  
 
 

 
City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118 
Office (503) 322-3327 | Fax (503) 322-3737 
City Email: city@garibaldi.gov  
 



GURA Special Meeting Minutes 06/16/2025   Page 1 of 1 
 

 

     

GURA SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 16, 2025 – 4:30 p.m. 
 
A.  CONVENING OF MEETING  
      Chair Folkema convened the meeting at 4:30. Present were GURA committee members Val Folkema,  
      Dennis Cavitt, Val Schumann, Carolee North, Mayor Findling and Councilors Sandy Tyrer, Linda Bade,  
      Norman “Bud” Shattuck and Cheryl Gierga. City Manager Jake Boone and Finance Officer Becca  
      Harth was also present.  Committee member Shirley Peters joined the meeting at 4:32. 
 
B.  CONSENT CALENDAR – NONE 
 
C.  PUBLIC HEARING – GURA FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 2025/26 
      Chair Folkema opened the public hearing at 4:30 p.m.  No one present made comments.  Chair  
      Folkema closed the public hearing at 4:31 p.m.       
 
D.  NEW BUSINESS – RESOLUTION 2025-01 
      Chair Folkema asked the committee if anyone had questions or concerns.  3:43 
 
      MOTION made by Carolee North to approve GURA Resolution 2025-01 a resolution adopting the     
      2025/2026 GURA Budget, making appropriations and requesting the tax increment.  Second by  
      Linda Bade.  Motion carried unanimously.    
 
The committee discussed their meeting schedule.  The next meeting will be on August 18th at 5:30. It 
was mentioned that there may be a couple of applications at that meeting and there will be minutes 
included on the consent calendar in August.   
 
The GURA 2021 Audit is included in the City Audit.    
 
E.  ADJOURNMENT 
      Chair Folkema adjourned the meeting at 4:43 p.m. 
 
         _____________________________ 
         Val Folkema, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Jake Boone, City Manager 

 
City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118 
Office (503) 322-3327 | Fax (503) 322-3737 
City Email: city@garibaldi.gov  
 










































































































	A1 20250818 GURA Agenda
	B1a 20250224 GURA SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
	B1b 20250227 GURA SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
	B1c 20250505 GURA SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
	B1d 20250616 GURA SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
	E1 20250804 901 GARIBALDI AVE - TYRER

